STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

Northwest Regional Office » 3190 160th Avenue SE # Bellevue, Washington 98008-5452 # (425) 649-7000

February 3, 2006

M. Brian Engelking

" ARD, LLC
1201 Pacific Avenue, Suite 1400
Tacoma, WA 98402

RE: VCP Withdrawal
i Former Auburn Auto Wrecking Yard Property
. 512 & 524 A Street SE
Auburn, Washington
Site ID No. NW 1476

Dear Mr. Engelking:

I am writing to confirm your request to withdraw this project from Ecology’s Voluntary
Cleanup Program (VCP). Ecology will close this project and the site will be retained on
our Confirmed and Suspected Contaminated Sites (CSCS) list.

Sincerely,
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Brian S. Sato, P.E.
Toxics Cleanup Program
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